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A #
Hong Wang
From: Hong Wang
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2003 12:56 PM
To: Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Docket 030947

Okay. Thanks!

—————— Original Message-----

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2003 12:55 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: -Docket 030947

No. The address on the Request to Establish Docket form is the last one that I had, and

someone signed the return receipt for that one back in August. I believe that the company
is actively dodging its responsibilities, so it does not surprise me that documents are
being returned. All we can do is attempt delivery at the address we have.

—————— Original Message--—---

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2003 11:55 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: Docket 030947

Melinda, FYI, the 11/03/03 agenda notice sent to Digitec on 10/23/03 was returned on
11/17/03, and marked "Not deliverable as addressed - unable to forward." The address in
CMS was obtained from the Request to Establish Docket. Do you have another address for
Digitec?

' 19060 -A
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2003 1:57 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/25/2003 1:56:00 PM | q

Docket Number: 030947-t Pop

Filename / Path: 030947or.jpr

a paa order for apparent violation of sections 364.02 and 364.04, florida statutes has been moved to gc orders for
issuance today

thanks

s
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 10:59 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/22/2003 10:59:00 AM

Docket Number: 030947-ti

Filename / Path: 030947co.jpr

a consummating order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today




